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Subject : Re: Texas Health Alert - Outbreak of Measles in Gaines County, Texas
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​ We will be ok, the strong partnerships built during COVID are paying off.  We also had to push the state into action but we are used to that in
Texas. 

It’s a strange time - my staff feels like we are out here all alone.  It will be an interesting story to tell during the hill visits in a few weeks. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2025, at 7:29 PM, Adriane Casalotti  wrote:

WARNING: This message was sent from outside the City of Lubbock's email system.
It could contain harmful attachments or links to harmful web pages.

Thanks for sharing this, Katherine. I’m sorry you all are having to deal with this. Let us know if you want/need to connect with CDC.
We are hopeful our lines of communication are thawing in emergency contexts, at least. We can try to get you connected if that’s of
interest.

Adriane Casalotti, MPH, MSW  (Pronouns: she/her)
Chief of Government and Public Affairs
National Association of County & City Health Officials
1201 I Street NW Fourth Floor | Washington, DC 20005

 
E-mail:  
www.naccho.org 
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From: Katherine Wells <kwells@mylubbock.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 7:57:31 PM
To: Lori T. Freeman ; Adriane Casalotti 
Subject: FW: Texas Health Alert - Outbreak of Measles in Gaines County, Texas
 
I know you are both swamped, but I wanted to share this public health story. 
 
The press release says 6 cases, but there are currently 8 confirmed cases, 30 under investigation and multiple children
hospitalized.  The hospitalized children are in Lubbock so my staff have inserted themselves into the response.  The county has a
very small health department.  This outbreak shows what happens when we get large groups of unvaccinated individuals.  My gut
tells me that we have a few hundred cases in Gaines county. It’s also interesting that CDC hasn’t reached out to us locally, but I
also don’t think the state of Texas has reached out to CDC.   
 
Thanks for all you do!
 
Katherine
 
First news article from last week - At least four measles cases reported in Texas | The Texas Tribune
Health alert from the state: https://www.dshs.texas.gov/news-alerts/health-alert-measles-outbreak-gaines-county-texas




